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CENTRAL VIRGINIA WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) 

     ADDENDUM 

Request for Proposal Title:   Roll-Off Hauling and Front-End Load Collection and  
      Recycling Services     

Solicitation Number:    19-01     

Addendum Number:    01 

Issue Date of this Addendum:   August 23, 2018  

Solicitation Coordinator:   Rich Nolan, Director of Operations, rnolan@cvwma.com 

 

1.0 PURPOSE OF THIS ADDENDUM 
 
The Central Virginia Waste Management Authority (CVWMA) is issuing this Addendum to the 
Request for Proposal named above to respond to questions CVWMA received at the pre-proposal 
meeting held on August 22, 2018 and has received in writing to date. 
 

2.0 CLARIFICATION OF THE RFP 

CVWMA response to questions received to date and at the pre-proposal meeting are noted below. 
The answers are in bold italicized text. 

2.1 Question 1. Will the CVWMA consider replacing the Roll-off Services with FEL 
Recycling Services for any other alternatives as part of the proposals? 

CVWMA Answer:  CVWMA requires that each Offeror respond to the RFP as required 
with completion of Form 1 and Form 2 as written.  Alternatives may be provided and 
will be considered as part of the evaluation for these services. 

2.2 Question 2. Can CWMA provide tonnage information.  

CVWMA Answer:  Tonnage information by jurisdiction and month is available on our 
website at www.cvwma.com under the Program Statistics tab.  Please see Page 8 and 
9 of the Program Statistics for the Current Month and Current Month fiscal year to date. 
Additional valuable information can also be found in this document.    

2.3 Question 3. How/What are the estimated tonnages used by the CVWMA to the FEL 
Services for this RFP? 

CVWMA Answer:  Weight per tip of an 8yd FEL were calculated in conjunction with the 
current Contractor.  The current weights used per tip are as follow:   400 lbs./8yd OCC, 
440 lbs./8yd SSRY, and 760 lbs./8yd Co-Mix. 

2.4 Question 4. FEL Recycling Containers at the Hanover County Convenience Centers 
only are provided by Hanover County. 
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 CVWMA Answer:  FEL Containers are not to be included for the FEL Recycling Containers 
at the following Hanover County locations:  7301 Courtland Farm Road, Verdi, Elmont, 
Montpelier, Doswell, and Beaverdam. 
 
2.5 Question 5. Additional Roll-Off Service location.   
 

CVWMA Answer:  Please add the Virginia Department of  General Service, Monroe 
Building to the required Roll-Off collection list.  This is a once a week collection of OCC.  
The address for this container is: 101 N. 14th Street, Richmond, VA.  Located in loading 
bay.   

 
2.6 Question 6.  Clarification on the Current Collection Schedule – FEL Containers. 
 

CVWMA Answer:  The purpose of this table was to assist Offerors with the frequency 
that FEL are tipped at the different locations.  The numbers on this table are based on a 
monthly average.  Serv Qty is the number of times a container was tipped in month on 
average.  Days is the number of days in a month on average that the site was visited.  
The other columns should be self-explanatory. 

 

2.7 Question 7. Is TFC Recycling in Chester the mandatory processing site for the roll off 
recycling volumes until June 30, 2023? 

 
CVWMA Answer:  For the purposes of this RFP, TFC Recycling in Chester is the designated 
location for the processing of material collected under the Roll-Off portion.  Any 
alternative locations proposed for processing Roll-Off volumes would be considered as 
a back-up to the use of TFC. FEL Recycling processing is the responsibility of the Offeror 
with CVWMA approval. 

 

2.8 Question 8. Is the recycling processing site for the FEL recyclables to be at the option 
of the proposer? 
 
CVWMA Answer:  Yes.  As noted in 2.7. 

 

2.9 Question 9. For both the roll off and FEL collection system, would CVWMA consider 
eliminating partitioned cans and convert both systems to 100% single stream collection? 

 
CVWMA Answer:  As noted in the CVWMA answer in 2.1, the CVWMA will consider 
alternatives but require Offerors propose using the information provided to best 
compare proposals.   

 

2.10 Question 10. For the FEL collection system, on pages 39 and 40 of the RFP, which of 
those locations must the proposer provide 8cy containers?  

  
 CVWMA Answer:  Please see CVWMA answer under 2.4. 
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2.11 Question 11. Regarding the requirement for the successful contractor to maintain all 
records for 5 years, would CVWMA consider electronic storage satisfactory for meeting 
this standard? 

   
  CVWMA Answer: Yes.  Electronic Storage is acceptable. 
 

2.12 Question 12. Would CVWMA consider adding more roll off containers to the 
collection system to cut down on the number of pulls required in a single day?  For 
example, add containers to those locations on Saturday’s that need more than one pull, 
rent being cheaper than a pull? 

 
CVWMA Answer: Yes. Depends on site land restrictions and as long as the Offeror 
satisfies the requirements noted in the CVWMA Answer of 2.1. 

 
 

 
 

 


